
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO: Community Services Committee 
 
FROM: Administration Advisor 
 
REFERENCE: C752 
 
DATE: 8 June 2005  
 
SUBJECT: Community Services Committee Meeting/Venue 
  Schedule 2005 
 
 

 
 
PURPOSE/REASON FOR REPORT 
 
To consider a meeting and venue schedule for the remainder of 2005. 
 
 
COMMENT/DISCUSSION 
 
In the past some meetings of the Community Services Committee have been held in 
different wards of the Tasman District to enable ratepayers and residents to attend such, 
and also allow Committee members to visit areas of interest.  So far his year all 
meetings have been held in Richmond, and it is timely to consider holding meetings at 
other venues during the next few months. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the following meetings/venue schedule for the balance of 2005 be approved: 
 
28 July 2005 Richmond 
8 September 2005  Richmond 
20 October 2005 St Arnaud 
1 December 2005 Motueka 
 
 
 
Sandra Hartley 
 
http://tdctoday:82/shared documents/meetings/council/committees and subcommittees/community services committee/reports/2005/rcs050616 report 
meeting venues schedule.doc 


